
 

Grand Lake Planning Commission 
 

Consideration to Recommend Appointment of Greg Finch to the 
Planning Commission 

 

 
TO: Chairman Shockey and Commissioners  
FROM: Kimberly White, Planning Department 
DATE: 6/01/2022 
RE: Consideration to appoint Greg Finch to the Planning Commission  
 
 
Town staff has received a request from Greg Finch to join the Grand Lake Planning 
Commission. Greg Finch’s Commissioner application is attached. The seat was vacated by 
Diane Mahoney on April 21st, 2021. 
 
Staff is seeking the Planning Commission’s recommendation to give to the Board of Trustees 
to appoint Greg Finch to the Planning Commission. 
 
Please review and discuss the application submitted by Mr. Finch. 
 
Motion of Consent: 
 
I move that the Planning Commission recommends for the Board of Trustees to appoint Greg 
Finch to the Planning Commission  
 
Or 
 
The Planning Commission does not recommend that the board of Trustees appoint Greg Finch 
to the Planning Commission. 


